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# Question Answer 
1 I have noticed that most if not all computers and 

laptops working condition is listed as "no". 
 
Is this because they have not been tested or because 
they have been found to be defective or damaged in 
some way? 

While the majority of the computers or laptops were not 
tested, many were simply replaced by newer units during a 
computer refresh and may be operational and/or may only 
have a damaged chassis, but condition cannot be 
guaranteed; others are known to be inoperable. 

2 How many locations will need to be picked up from? There are 2 locations for pickups. 
3 Do all pickup locations have a loading dock? If not, 

which ones do and which ones do not? 
The main pickup location has a loading dock for Lots 2-22. 
Lot 1 does not have a loading dock, however upon 
notification prior to pick up, arrangements can be made to 
move to Lot 1 to the loading dock if needed. 

4 Are the loading docks that exist able to be accessed by 
a full sized semi truck? 

Yes, loading dock is accessible by a full sized semi-truck. 

5 Would you happen to have any details of the last 
contract such as any bid tabulations or know of the 
previous volume of surplus that was disposed of? 

Winning bidders purchase items outright; there is no 
contract. The bid tabulation from the last surplus sale is 
posted online at 
http://www.palmbeachstate.edu/purchasing/bids-
completed.aspx  under ITB 14/15-04 Surplus Equipment 
for Sale. 

6 What would you like to see done better than the 
previous vendor? What did they do wrong? 

The College accepts bids from all vendors that submit. The 
winners are determined by the highest bid and not by a 
specific vendor or past performance. There have been no 
issues with past vendors. 

7 What’s your main area of need/concern? To move completely life-cycled equipment out of 
warehouse. 

8 Is the equipment already palletized or would we be 
required to send personnel on-site to pack & palletize 
equipment? 

All equipment except for Lot 1 and Lot 2 are palletized. 
These are all too large for a pallet or are on wheels. 

9 If already palletized, could you provide the count 
weight/dims of pallets per lot?   

We don’t have the ability to weigh the pallets. Each one 
differs in weight. Pallets are 40” x 48”. The heights are all 
different but they don’t go above 55”. Each Lot range from 
1-3 pallets. 

10 May I email my bid submittal? No, email submittals cannot be accepted. According to the 
ITB documentation on page 2, a sealed bid envelope must 
be mailed to our office. 
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